



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

December 18, 1992

Bledsoe Petroleum Corporation
Mr. Greg Baiano
1717 Main St., Suite 5850
Dallas, TX 75201

RE: Temporarily Abandoned Wells

FEDERAL E#3
D-13-27N-08W

Dear Mr. Baiano:

Thank you for responding by telephone to my letter dated August 24, 1992. I have checked all files corresponding to the attached list of wells. I could not find any C-104's for these wells, therefore, all wells are still the responsibility of Bledsoe.

These wells are still inactive and require P&A or TA approval under Rules 201, 202 and 203. Plans to bring these wells into compliance were to be in this office by June 30, 1992. The NMOCD is granting Bledsoe an extension. All plans must be in this office by February 1, 1993 and all work must be completed by December 31, 1993.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Dianna K. Fairhurst

Dianna K. Fairhurst
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

XC: TA File
Well File